
From: Greer, Leslie on behalf of User, OHCA
To: Foster, Tillman; Roberts, Karen
Subject: St. Vincent"s Multispecialty Group, Inc. Annual Filing
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:52:04 AM
Attachments: St. Vincent"s Multispecialty Group, Inc.pdf

 
 

From: Bertanza, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Bertanza@stvincents.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 4:05 PM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: Struzzi, Peter
Subject: St. Vincent's Multispecialty Group, Inc. Annual Filing
 
Attached please find the annual filing of St. Vincent’s Multispecialty Group, Inc.
 
Thank you.
 
Joanne Bertanza | Paralegal
P: 475-210-5060 | F: 475-210.5345
joanne.bertanza@stvincents.org
 
St. Vincent's Medical Center
2800 Main Street
Bridgeport, Connecticut 06606
 
The information contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify me by telephone at the above number.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Foster, Tillman [mailto:Tillman.Foster@ct.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 10:43 AM
To: Carolyn McKenna (Norwalk Hospital Physicians and Surgeons); Colleen Scott (Western CT Medical
Group); Daniel E. Lohr (Community Med Partners); David Houle (CT Geriatric Specialty Group); Denise
Kinne (Western CT Medical Group); Donald R. Ludwig (MHS Primary Care); Ellen Shin (Prospect CT
Foundation); James Watkins Jr. (HHC Medical Group); Jason A. Marsh (Jeffers Cowherd); Jennifer
O'Donnell - Bershtein, Volpe and McKeon (jlo@bvmlaw.com); Kimberly Ganslaw (Bristol Hosp
Multispecialty Group); Michele M. Volpe Esq. (Prospect CT Med Foundation BVM Law); Nicholas Jamieson
(Legacy ECMPF); Struzzi, Peter; Robert Kleinbauer (Day Kimball Med Group); Shradda Patel (L + M
Physician Assoc); Stephanie Tringali (Western CT Medical Group); William J. Aseltyne Esq. (NEMG)
Subject: 2016 Medical Foundation Filing
 
To all Medical Foundation Filers:
 
This is a reminder that the Medical Foundation Annual filings are all due at OHCA by the close of
business on Tuesday, January 3, 2017. 
 
OHCA requests that the report requirements be met by filing the information as a PDF file in Adobe
Acrobat and uploaded to OHCA@ct.gov
for ease in posting on the website.
 
Please contact OHCA with any questions or comments you may have concerning the filing at the
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aforementioned website or contact Tillman
Foster at (860) 418-7031 / E: Tillman.Foster@ct.gov. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Karen Roberts
Principal Health Care Analyst
Office of Health Care Access
Connecticut Department of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
P: (860) 418-7041 / F: (860) 418-7053 / E: karen.roberts@ct.gov
 

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain
privileged information intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that the dissemination, distribution, and or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named
recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your
computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the
named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable
privilege.
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